

# Tatiyana T. Manyfield

839 Lawrence Hazel Rd Lawrence,  
MS 39336  
Cell: (601) 941-9732  
E-mail: Tameramanyfield@gmail.com

---

## Objective

Compassionate Licensed Registered nurse deeply committed to providing quality and safe patient care. Proven ICU experience in handling, documenting, assessing, and responding to emergent/critical situations. Determined to learn, exhibit teamwork, and expand my view in my practice as a registered nurse.

---

## Education

- |  |  |
|--|--|
| Jan 2019-2021  | Hinds Community College Nursing Allied, Jackson MS |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Associate degree in Nursing</li><li>• Graduation date: May 13,2021</li></ul> |  |
| 2017-2019  | Hinds Community College, Raymond, MS               |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• No degree received</li><li>• Graduation date: May 13, 2021</li></ul>         |  |
| 2016-2017  | Jackson State University, Jackson, MS              |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• No degree received</li></ul>   |  |
| 2012-2016  | Terry High School, Terry, MS                       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Graduation Date: May19,2016</li></ul>  |  |
- 

## Professional experience

- |   |                             |
|---|-----------------------------|
| Intensive Care Registered nurse<br>August 2021- February 2022   | Merit, River Oaks ICU       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Critical Care</li><li>• Monitoring Patient vital signs</li><li>• Ventilation care and assessment</li><li>• Administering medications and Intravenous fluids</li><li>• Assist Physicians with Procedures</li><li>• Prioritizing Pt care</li><li>• Providing high quality care safe care</li><li>• Being an advocate for patients</li></ul> |                             |
| February 2022- Present  | Baptist Medical Center, ICU |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Critical Care</li><li>• Closely observing patient status</li></ul>  |                             |

- Critical thinking skills
- Following doctor's orders
- Reporting any changes
- Administering medications
- Prioritizing pt care
- Assessment of Pt every hour

February 2017-2019

CarMax Auto Superstore, Jackson MS

- Sales associate
- Customer Service Representative
- Led in Car buying experiences and assisted customers with gratitude upon request

---

### **Licensure/related training**

Mississippi BLS Provider: American Heart Association

Mississippi Board Of Nursing Licensure

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

---

### **Honors**

National Society of Collegiate Scholars 2016-2019

---

### **Volunteer Work**

- Stewpot Community Services
- Breast Cancer Walk
- Sickle Cell Anemia Walk
- Willow Creek Retirement Center

---

### **References**

Sheryl Pittman, RN

Mentor

(769) 226-1569

Dr. Irish Williams

Instructor

(601) 454-6368

1750 Chadwick Dr, Jackson, MS 39204

Jim Gentry

Supervisor

601-503-7967

108 Gray Daniels Blvd, Brandon, MS 39042

